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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

— — ==
From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling. Yap®@income.com.sq>
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 £:27 PM
Ta: ShirleyHiew@|kkauto.com; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'; Janice Lee (LKKAUtD)

Subject: SJZ1313K | MT/0989288 - MV Requisition (DOA: 27 Mar 2018)

Hi LKK,
Pleass advise on the MY as of Mar 2018,

WVehicle Deatails

Vehicle No. 5J21313K

vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 21 Jun 2018

Vehicle Make MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model C 180 KOMPRESSCR

Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2012

Engine Mo, 27191031352547

Chassis No. WDD2040452A680818

Maximum Power Outpul 115.0 kW {154 bhpj

Open Market Value $32,540.00 _
Original Registration Date 20 Mar 2012 B e naen

| rd
- £ ¥ k I L
First Registration Date 20 Mar 2012 e ! f’
Transfer Count 3 P23 [t

Actual ARF Paid 532,540.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Fligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 15 Mar 2022

PARF Rohate Amount 521,151.00

Intended COF Rebate Delails i T b o= n M
COE Expiry Date 19 Mar 2022 e '
COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $57,009.00

COE Rebate Amount 521,313.00

Total Rebate Amount $42,464.00

Thank you. l|

Yap Chee Ling (M5}
Claims Executive
rAotor Insurance

T +h5 6430 73593
WAWLINCOME . COMmLSE

(7 Income

moda ad'arent

noEn



Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the usc of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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Wsad Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCariart

Mercedes-Bene C-Class CLED £77,400 14,270 fyr OF5ep 2012 v 1,595¢c 146,000 km |
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Hew Cars Sell Wy Car Tiractary Products

FREE VALUATION

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

No obligations and it's FREET
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Used Mercedas-Bene C180K Car for Sale in Singapare. Rexy Motar Trading Company - sgCart’
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